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Konowalchuk, Orest

From: Collins, Sean F. <scollins@MCCARTHY.CA>
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 5:46 PM
To: 'Wheatley, Gail'; Alan Sharp; Alice Wong; LeGeyt, David; David Linder; Pontin, Derek; 

Don Umbach; Glenn Blackett; Howard Gorman; Jack Donhuysen; Jonathan Taylor; 
Karen Fellowes; Kyle Kashuba; Neil Burrows; Konowalchuk, Orest; Patrick Burgess; Peter 
Jull; Yates, Peter; Tamar Epstein; Thomas Cumming; Reid, Tim; MacLeod, Walker W.

Subject: In the Matter of a Plan of Compromise or Arrangement of Alston Energy Inc. (Action 
No. 1301-14151)

Attachments: Third Report of the Monitor (April 30, 2014) - Redacted final w appen fi....pdf

Attached is a redacted Third Report of the Monitor.  The redaction is contained in the report on receipts and 
disbursements owing to the fact that the details surrounding the consideration received for the disposition of the 
Alexander assets is subject to a sealing order.  Alston is applying to unseal the file and once that order is granted, the 
Monitor will file its full unredacted report. 
 
Regards, 
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